
   
              
    

 
 
 
 
 
Margaret Murphy O’Mahony T.D. 
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2          
           
18th December 2019 
 
 
RE: PQ 50998/19 
 
Dear Deputy Murphy O’Mahony 
 
Question 
 
To ask the Minister for Health the number of children waiting for 
assessment by early intervention teams in each LHO area in CHO 1 at 
the end of November 2019 or the latest date available; and the number 
waiting 0 to 3, 3 to 6, 6 to 9, 9 to 12, 12 to 18, 18 to 24 and more than 24 
months, respectively 

Margaret Murphy O'Mahony T.D. 
 
 
I refer to your recent correspondence in relation to the number of children 
awaiting assessment by early intervention teams in each LHO area in CHO1 
at the end of November 2019.  I have examined the matter and the following 
table outlines the position in CHO1.  
 
CHO Area  0-3 

months 
3-6 

months 
6-9 

months 
9-12 

months 
12-18 

months 
18-24 

months 
+24 

months 
Total 

Sligo 11 12 1 0 0 0 0 24 

Leitrim 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 

Donegal  29 14 14 0 0 0 0 57 

Cavan  19 24 15 15 12 0 0 85 

Monaghan  21 12 18 10 5 0 0 66 

Total 85 62 48 25 17 0 0  

 
 
I trust this is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries 
please do not hesitate to contact me 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seirbhisi Michumais CHO 1 
FnaSS 

Foirgneamh na Seirbhísí Tacaiochta 
Rúscaigh 

Muineachán 
 
 

Fón +353 (0)47 30400 
Facs +353 (0)47 81595 

Disability Services CHO 1 
H.S.E.  

Support Services Building 
Rooskey 

Monaghan 
 
 

Telephone +353 (0)47 30400 
Fax +353 (0)47 84320 



Yours Sincerely, 
 

 
 
__________________ 
Geraldine Cosgrove 
General Manager, Disability Services CHO 1 
Bainisteoir Genearálta, Seirbhisi Michumais ESP 1 


